

Sharon Craig

From: clerk@gisburnparishcouncil.gov.uk
Sent: 21 July 2026 20:30
To: Planning
Subject: 3/2026/0486 &0487 Turnpike Delph and land south of End Cottages, A59, Gisburn

 External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Please be advised that Gisburn Parish Council wishes to object to the above applications on the grounds of the potential for compromising highway safety caused by the entrance and exit onto the A59 of additional vehicles onto an already dangerous stretch of the road. There has recently and sadly been a fatality on this particular stretch of the A59. Despite 30 mph speed limits, vehicles are already speeding up as they leave the village ready for the national speed limit on the edge of the village. Adding other roads and vehicles

Yours faithfully

Cathy Holmes
Parish Clerk